Public Document Pack

Penalita House, Ty Penallta, ‘

Tredomen Park, Parc Tredomen,

Ystrad Mynach, ¥strad Mymach, c A E R PH’ '. LY
Hengoed CF82 7PG Hengoed CF82 7PG EVNOOR BWRDEISTREE SINGL

CAERFIFILY
>

www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

Am unrhyw ymholiad yn ymwneud &'r agenda hwn cysylltwch & Charlotte Evans
(Rhif Ffén: 01443 864210 Ebost: evanscal@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 12 Rhagfyr 2019

Annwyl Syr/Fadam,

Bydd cyfarfod Panel Grantiau i'r Sector Gwirfoddol yn cael ei gynnal yn Ystafell Sirhywi, Ty Penallta,
Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach ar Dydd lau, 19eg Rhagfyr, 2019 am 5.00 pm i ystyried materion a
gynhwysir yn yr agenda canlynol. Mae croeso i chi ddefnyddio’r iaith Gymraeg yn y cyfarfod, a dylid rhoi
cyfnod rhybudd o 3 diwrnod gwaith os ydych yn dymuno gwneud hynny. Bydd cyfieithu ar y pryd yn cael
ei ddarparu ar gais.

Mae pob cyfarfod Pwyllgor yn agored i'r Wasg a'r Cyhoedd. Gofynnir i arsylwyr a chyfranogwyr ymddwyn
gyda pharch ac ystyriaeth at eraill. Sylwer y bydd methu & gwneud hynny yn golygu y gofynnir i chi adael
y cyfarfodydd ac efallai y cewch eich hebrwng o'r safle.

Yr eiddoch yn gywir,

Christina Harrhy
PRIF WEITHREDWR DROS DRO

AGENDA
Tudalennau
1 | dderbyn ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb
2 Datganiadau o Ddiddordeb.
Atgoffi'r Cynghorwyr a Swyddogion o'u cyfrifoldeb personol i ddatgan unrhyw fuddiannau personol
a/neu niweidiol mewn perthynas ag unrhyw eitem o fusnes ar yr agenda hwn yn unol & Deddf

Llywodraeth Leol 2000, Cyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'r Cod Ymddygiad ar gyfer Cynghorwyr a
Swyddogion.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

- - l
- - #
--
- —

1 (VL)

g AT = og®

/ et

«
Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu ff0



| dderbyn a nodi y cofnodion canlynol:-

3 Cynhaliwyd y Panel Grantiau i'r Sector Gwirfoddol ar 24 Gorfennaf 2019.

1-4
| dderbyn ac ystyried yr adroddiad(au) canlynol oddi wrth y Cyfarwyddwr Corfforaethol Addysg a
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol :-
4 Ceisiadau am Gymorth Ariannol.
5-12
5 Adolygiad o'r Grantiau Meini Prawf Cyffredinol.
13-26

Cylchrediad:

Cynghorwyr C. Andrews, M. Davies, A. Farina-Childs, A. Gair, R.W. Gough (Is Gadeirydd),

D.T. Hardacre, A.G. Higgs, L. Jeremiah, Mrs A. Leonard, Mrs G.D. Oliver (Cadeirydd), D.W.R. Preece,
J.E. Roberts, R. Saralis, J. Taylor a A. Whitcombe

A Swyddogion Priodol

SUT FYDDWN YN DEFNYDDIO EICH GWYBODAETH

Bydd yr unigolion hynny sy’n mynychu cyfarfodydd pwyligor i siarad/roi tystiolaeth yn cael eu henwi yng nghofnodion y cyfarfod
hynny, weithiau bydd hyn yn cynnwys eu man gweithio neu fusnes a’r barnau a fynegir. Bydd cofnodion o’r cyfarfod gan gynnwys
manylion y siaradwyr ar gael i'r cyhoedd ar wefan y Cyngor ar www.caerffili.gov.uk. ac eithrio am drafodaethau sy’n ymwneud ag
eitemau cyfrinachol neu eithriedig.

Mae gennych nifer o hawliau mewn perthynas &’r wybodaeth, gan gynnwys yr hawl i gael mynediad at wybodaeth sydd gennym
amdanoch a’r hawl i gwyno os ydych yn anhapus gyda’r modd y mae eich gwybodaeth yn cael ei brosesu.

Am wybodaeth bellach ar sut rydym yn prosesu eich gwybodaeth a’ch hawliau, ewch i'r Hysbysiad Preifatrwydd Cyfarfodydd
Pwyllgor Llawn ar ein gwefan http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd neu cysylltwch & Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol drwy
e-bostio griffd2@caerffili.gov.uk neu ffoniwch 01443 863028.



http://www.caerffili.gov.uk/Pwyllgor/Preifatrwydd

Agenda Iltem 3

R
LAERDHILLY

CAERFFILY
>

GRANTS TO THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR PANEL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD AT PENALLTA HOUSE, YSTRAD MYNACH
ON WEDNESDAY, 24TH JULY 2019 AT 5.00 PM

PRESENT:

Councillor Mrs G. Oliver — Chair
Councillor R. Gough — Vice Chair

Councillors:
Mrs C. Andrews, M. Davies, A. Higgs, L. Jeremiah, D. Preece, J. Roberts, R. Saralis J. Taylor
and A. Whitcombe.
Together with:
S. Harris (Interim Head of Corporate Finance), V. Doyle (Policy Officer) and C. Evans
(Committee Services Officer).
1. TO APPOINT A CHAIR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR
It was moved and seconded that Councillor Mrs G.D Oliver be appointed as Chair of the
Grants to the Voluntary Sector Panel for the ensuing year and by a show of hands this was
unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED that Councillor Mrs G.D. Oliver be appointed Chair of the Grants to the
Voluntary Sector Panel for the ensuing year.
2. TO APPOINT A VICE-CHAIR FOR THE ENSUING YEAR
It was moved and seconded that Councillor R.W. Gough be appointed as Vice Chair of the
Grants to the Voluntary Sector Panel for the ensuing year and by a show of hands this was
unanimously agreed.
RESOLVED that Councillor R.W. Gough be appointed as Vice Chair of the Grants to
the Voluntary Sector for the ensuing year.
3. APOLOGIES
Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors A. Farina-Childs, Ms a. Gair, d.
Hardacre and Mrs A. Leonard.

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Declarations of interest were received from Councillors Mrs C. Andrews in respect of Agenda

Page 1



Item No. 5 (Applications for Financial Assistance). Details are minuted with the respective
item.

MINUTES - 6TH MARCH 2019

Subject to it being noted that Councillor C. Andrews declared a personal and not prejudicial
interest in Item 5 (Applications for Financial Assistance) as a friend sits on the management
committee of Valleys Daffodils, the minutes of the Grants to the Voluntary Sector Panel held
on 6th March 2019 (minute nos. 1 — 5.2) were received and approved as a correct record.

APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Councillor C. Andrews declared an interest in this item in relation to grant funding for Valley
Daffodils, as a close friend sits on the management committee. It was advised that the
interest was personal and not prejudicial; therefore Councillor Andrews was able to remain in
the meeting and take part in the full debate and vote.

The report informed the Panel of the applications for financial assistance received between
1st February 2019 and 31st May 2019, and to summarise the total awards made during 2018-
19.

The report advised the Panel of the budget allocations for both the Voluntary Sector budget
and the Welsh Church Acts Find and provided details of applications received between 1st
February and 31st May 2019, also providing a summary of the number of grants and the total
amounts allocated during 2018-19 for both grant schemes.

Members noted the budget available for 2019-20 is £141,159.38, which included the
estimated reduction for Discretionary Rate Relief (£171,430.61) and budget carried forward
from 2018-2019 (£128,952.99).

It was noted that since the last meeting held in March 2019, a total of 16 applications were
received totalling £2,180.00. These applications were awarded to applicants by the Head of
Corporate Finance under delegated powers.

The Panel noted that between 1st April and 31st May 2019, 34 General Criteria applications
have been received, totalling £5,810.00, which were approved by the Head of Corporate
Finance under delegated powers.

The Panel were asked to consider 2 applications received between 1st April and 31st May
2019, which do not meet the General Criteria, as outlined at Appendix 1 of the report, and
make appropriate recommendations to the Head of Corporate Finance for approval.

The Panel discussed the merits of the applications set out in 5.1.7 of the report, which had not
met the criteria as set out in Appendix 1 of the report:

(a) Cambrian Educational Foundation for Deaf Children
(b) Kids Cancer Charity

The Panel discussed the application from Cambrian Educational Foundation for Deaf Children
and it was noted that there is no specified amount requested on the application, however an
award of £200 was made in 2017. Members discussed the application at length it was
unanimously agreed that further information on the service provision, particularly within the
Caerphilly County Borough be sought from the applicant.

The Panel discussed the application from Kids Cancer Charity and noted that grants of £1,650
were awarded in 2014 and 2017 and £500 in 2012 for the provision of respite breaks, play

Page 2



therapy, befriending and bereavement support to families across the County Borough.
Following discussion it was moved and seconded that the Panel award £1,650 to Kids Cancer
Charity. By a show of hands, this was unanimously agreed.

As previously agreed by the Panel, grants awarded during the 2019-20 financial year that
exceed the budget allocation will be funded from the brought forward balances.

The Panel were referred to paragraph 5.2 within the report, referring to the Welsh Church Act
Fund and it was noted that at the beginning of the 2018-19 financial year, the total budget
available was £324,839.89 as a result of underspends from previous years.

However, between 1st February 2019 and 31st March 2019, a total of 5 applications were
received totalling £30,222.40, which were approved by the Head of Corporate Finance under
delegated powers and reported to the Panel for information, as outlined in 5.2.2 of the report.

It was noted that during 2018/19 a total of 42 Welsh Church Act Fund projects were approved
with a total value of £216,607.03, providing a remaining balance of £108,232.86 carried
forward to 2019/20.

At the previous meeting, the Panel were consulted on proposed changes to the criteria for the
Welsh Church Act Fund, which have subsequently been approved by Cabinet and
implemented as of the 1st April 2019.

It was noted that the total budget available for 2019/20 is £157,432.21, including the annual
allocation from Monmouthshire County Council (£64,751), underspends from previous years
(£108,232.86) and 2019/20 grants awarded to date (£15,731.40) as outlined at 5.2.8 of the
report.

The Panel were asked to consider an application from an individual in relation to ‘the
advancement of education’, which was an additional element added to the criteria from April
2019. The Panel were provided with details of an application for £1500 for 1 year at an
education establishment, at which they are a pupil and will be undertaking GCSE’s in the next
academic year. The grant is to assist with school fees at a prestigious education
establishment, renowned for being the best school in the UK for sport.

The Panel discussed the report and application at length, querying the terms of grant and
application process, in which Members were reminded that the grant could be awarded to
exceptional individuals, should it meet the relevant criteria.

Following consideration and discussion, the Panel agreed that the application met the relevant
criteria and it was moved and seconded that the grant be awarded. By a show of hands, this
was unanimously agreed.

RESOLVED that for the reasons contained in the Officers report the Panel support the
applicants request for £1,500 grant, and refer to the Head of Corporate Finance for
approval under delegated powers.

The meeting closed at 5.42 p.m.

Approved as a correct record and subject to any amendments or corrections agreed and
recorded in the minutes of the meeting held on 27th November 2019, they were signed by the
Chair.

CHAIR
Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

W
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

GRANTS TO THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR PANEL -
19™" DECEMBER 2019

SUBJECT: APPLICATIONS FOR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION & CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To inform the Panel of the applications for financial assistance received between
1 June and 30™ September 2019.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report advises Panel members of the budget allocations for both the Voluntary Sector
budget and the Welsh Church Acts Fund and provides details of applications received
between 1% June and 30" September 2019.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 That Panel Members make recommendations for approval or otherwise in relation to the
requests for Financial Assistance that do not meet the General Criteria. These
recommendations will then be considered and approved by the Head of Corporate Finance
under delegated powers.

3.2 That Panel members note the applications received that meet the criteria for Financial
Assistance and the Welsh Church Acts Fund, which have already been approved by the
Head of Corporate Finance under delegated powers, and which are reported to the Panel for
information.

3.3 That Panel members make a recommendation for approval or otherwise in relation to a
request from an individual under the Welsh Church Acts Fund. This recommendation will
then be considered and approved by the Head of Corporate Finance under delegated
powers.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To ensure that the applications received under this report are determined in accordance with
the Council’'s scheme of delegation criteria.

Page 5



5.

5.1

THE REPORT

GRANTS TO THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR BUDGET

5.1.1 The Panel’'s budget for 2019-20 is as shown in the table overleaf.

5.1.2

5.1.3

Budget 2019-20 £183,637.00
Less Discretionary Rate Relief (Estimated) £171,430.61
Remaining Budget £12,206.39
Carry forward balance from 2018-19 £128,952.99
Total Available Budget 2019-20 £141,159.38
Total 2019-20 Grants awarded previously £7,460.00
Balance Remaining £133,699.38

The projected Discretionary Rate Relief for 2019-20 is £171,430.61. Allowing for the
projected spend on the Discretionary Rate Relief and the amount awarded between

1% April and 30" May 2019 (including the Panel recommendation of an award of £1,650 to
Kids Cancer Charity at the July meeting), the available balance for schemes is £133,699.38,
which includes the carry forward balances.

Between 1% June and 30" September 2019, 17 new General Criteria awards have been
made totalling £2,790. These have already been approved by the Head of Corporate
Finance under delegated powers and are reported to the Panel for information only. The
awards are summarised in the table below:

Ref Name of organisation/ Category Amount
individual awarded
19/GC035 | Sporting individual — 8 Ball Pool Representing Wales abroad £250.00
19/GC036 | Sporting individual — Field hockey | Representing Wales abroad £250.00
19/GC037 | Sporting individual — Hockey Representing Wales abroad £250.00
19/GCO038 | Llanbradach OAP Welfare OAP Association with own £300.00
Committee building
19/GC039 | Ystrad Mynach OAP OAP Association without own £150.00
building
19/GC040 | Pontlottyn Allotment Association Allotments £100.00
19/GC041 | Black Vein Miners Memorial Community Group £100.00
Society
19/GC042 | Aber Valley Community FC Sports Club (over 50 £200.00
members)
19/GC043 | Sporting individual — Clay pigeon | Representing Wales at home £130.00
shooting
19/GC044 | Sporting individual — Acrobatic Representing Wales abroad £250.00
gymnastics
19/GC045 | Sporting individual — Javelin Representing Wales at home £130.00
19/GCO046 | Sporting individual — Table Tennis | Representing Wales abroad — £120.00
top up grant
19/GC047 | Sporting individual — Badminton Representing Wales at home £130.00
19/GC048 | Tredomen Allotment Association | Allotments £100.00
19/GC049 | Sporting individual — Clay target Representing Wales at home £130.00
shooting
19/GC050 | The Youth Centre Cefn Hengoed | Community Group £100.00
19/FC051 | Newbridge WI Community Group £100.00

Page 6




5.1.4 Panel Members will recall that at the last meeting an application was received from the
Cambrian Educational Foundation for Deaf Children, with the grant amount being requested
not specified. Panel Members were advised that the organisation had previously been
awarded £200 in 2017.

5.1.5 Panel Members discussed the application at length and it was unanimously agreed that
further information on the service provision (particularly within Caerphilly county borough) be
sought from the applicant. Officers contacted the applicant as requested and the
organisation responded with the following: “I can see from our records that over the period
2016, 2017 and 2018 we received from Caerphilly CBC £200. Over that period we have not
received applications from individuals. However, in June of this year we made an award of
£499 for a laptop for an individual who resides in Castle View, Caerphilly.” Panel Members
are asked to consider this information and make a recommendation as to whether to support
the grant application and if so, the level of grant to be awarded. This recommendation will be
considered and approved or otherwise under the delegated powers of the Head of Corporate
Finance, in line with the agreed procedure.

5.1.6 Between 1% June and 30" September 2019 one further application has been received which
does not meet the General Criteria as set out in Appendix 1. Panel Members are asked to
consider this application and make appropriate recommendations to the Head of Corporate
Finance for approval or otherwise under delegated powers. A summary of the applications
received is shown below:

Ref Name of organisation Purpose for which grant is Amount
sought requested
19/P003 Cefn Hengoed Ladies Choir | The choir has been invited to sing £5,000

at the Carnegie Hall in New York
in June 2020. This is a very
prestigious event singing Howard
Goodall’s Invictus and the event
will be conducted by the
composer himself. The invitation
is due to the exceedingly high
quality of the group and the
exceptional direction of their
director. The grant will be used
towards the cost of the trip,
estimated to be £25,000

5.1.7 As previously agreed by the Panel, grants awarded during the 2019-20 financial year that
exceed the budget allocation will be funded from the brought forward balances.

5.2 WELSH CHURCH ACTS FUND

5.2.1 The total Welsh Church Acts Fund budget available for 2019-20 is £173,163.61, including
the annual allocation from Monmouthshire County Council (E64,751), underspends from
previous years (£108,232.86) and amounts re-absorbed back into the funding pot from
completed projects where the amount spent was less than originally allocated (£179.75).

Budget 2019-20 £64,751.00
Carry forward balances £108,232.86
Adjustments within year £179.75
Total available budget 2019-20 £173,163.61
Total 2019-20 grants awarded to date £17,231.40
Balance remaining £155,932.21

Page 7



5.2.2

523

5.2.4

5.25

5.2.6

5.3

Between 1% June and 30" September 2019 a total of five additional applications have been
received totalling £26,427.99. These have already been approved by the Head of Corporate
Finance under delegated powers and are reported to the Panel for information only. The
awards are summarised in the table overleaf.

Ref Name of organisation Description Amount
awarded
ORG19/WCF006 | Croespenmaen Welfare Hall | Upgrading kitchen & £5,000.00
& OAP toilets
ORG19/WCF007 | St Thomas Church, Cefn Replacement boiler & new | £5,000.00
Fforest radiators
ORG19/WCF008 | Gilfach Bargoed Bowls Club | Water boiler & lockable £1,427.99
cabinet
ORG19/WCF009 | Aber Valley Communities Replacement surface for £10,000.00
Partnership water play feature
ORG19/WCF0010 | Van Road United Reformed | Replacement fire alarm £5,000.00
Church, Caerphilly system

Panel members will note that the award to the Aber Valley Communities Partnership is for
£10,000. The reason for this is that the application was originally submitted in the 2018/19
financial year when the upper limit for grants was £10,000. Had the award been limited to
the current maximum grant this would have been detrimental to the organisation.

Between 1% June and 31% October 2019 one application has been received from an
individual. A copy of the application received is attached at Appendix 2, and Panel members
are asked to consider the application and make a recommendation on whether to support the
applicant and if so, the level of grant to be awarded. The recommendation will then be
considered and approved as appropriate by the Head of Corporate Finance under delegated
powers.

If all grants awarded in 2019-20 but not yet drawn down spend to the maximum amounts
allocated there will be a balance of £131,004.22 remaining, less any award in relation to
5.2.4 above.

No previously approved applications have exceeded the 18 month time limit to claim funding
(as set out in the Terms and Conditions) since the last Panel meeting.

Conclusion

The report summarises all allocations made under the Grants to the Voluntary Sector and
Welsh Church Acts Fund budgets for the 2018-19 financial year, and to date for the
2019-20 financial year. It also asks Panel members to make recommendations in relation to
Financial Assistance applications not meeting the General Criteria, and an application
received in relation to the Welsh Church Acts Fund from an individual.

ASSUMPTIONS

There are no assumptions as the 2019-20 budgets have been confirmed, together with
carried forward underspends from previous years.

Page 8




7.1

7.1.1

7.1.2

7.1.3

8.1

8.2

8.3

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES
Corporate Plan 2018-2023

The report supports Objective 5 of the Corporate Plan 2018-2023 — Creating a county
borough that supports a healthy lifestyle in accordance with the Sustainable Development
Principle within the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Applications from individuals to the Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget enable them to
represent the county borough at a Wales or UK level or abroad, in their chosen sporting field.
Taking part in sports will enable these individuals to be physically active and help to ensure
that they lead healthy lifestyles.

Voluntary and community sector organisations make an important contribution to public
service provision across the county borough. Grants offered to these organisations via the
Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget and the Welsh Church Acts Fund will help to ensure
that they are able to provide the services required by residents within our local communities.
This will ensure that residents are able to look after their own health and well-being.

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

Voluntary and community sector organisations make an important contribution to public
service provision across the county borough and are key participants in the ‘Caerphilly We
Want’ Well-being Plan published on 3rd May 2018 under the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The Well-being Plan has four priorities — Positive Change,
Positive Start, Positive People and Positive Places.

This report links to the following Well-Being Goals within the Well-Being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015:

A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Grants awarded via the WCAF contribute to the following Well-Being Goals for Wales:-

e A prosperous Wales — grants offered to the voluntary and community sector will help
these organisations and the buildings they own and manage to become more financially
sustainable, and help them to provide much needed services to their local communities.

e A healthier Wales — providing opportunities for residents to receive local services that are
suited to their needs will help to improve their physical and mental well-being.

o A more equal Wales — providing local services in community settings will help to ensure
that residents are able to fulfil their own potential, regardless of their background or
personal circumstances.

o A Wales of cohesive communities — community buildings are often at the heart of the
local community, which helps to ensure that our communities can thrive and there is a
focal point where residents can come together.

o A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language — the activities that are provided
by the community and voluntary sector encourage residents to participate in the arts,
sports and recreational activities.

Page 9



9. EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

9.1 There are no direct equalities implications arising from this report so no Equality Impact
Assessment has been undertaken.

10. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

10.1 The financial implications are those set out in the report.

11. PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

11.1 There are no personnel implications.

12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 There are no consultation responses which have not been reflected in this report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 Local Government Act 1972 and 2003 and the Council’s Financial Regulations.

Author: Vicki Doyle — Policy Officer (doylevm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Consultees: Stephen Harris — Interim Head of Business Improvement Services
(harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Andrew Southcombe — Finance Manager (southak@caerphilly.gov.uk)
David Roberts — Principal Group Accountant (roberda@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Huw Jones — Senior Auditor (joneshd@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Kathryn Peters — Corporate Policy Manager (peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Appendices:

Appendix 1 List of General Criteria
Appendix 2  Application from an individual in relation to the Welsh Church Acts Fund

Page 10


mailto:doylevm@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk

Appendix 1 - General Criteria

Category [New Criteria Value

a OAP Association with own building £300

b OAP Association without own building £150

C Individuals (amateur) representing Wales at home £130

cl Individuals (amateur) representing Wales Top Up Grant £120

d Individuals (amateur) representing Wales abroad £250

e Jazz Bands £100

f Choirs £100

g Junior Sports Club (up to 50 members) £100

gl Junior Sports Club (over 50 members) £200

h Boys & Girls Clubs/YMCA/Scouts/Cubs/Brownies/Guides/Boys Brigade/Crusaders (up to 50 members) £100

hl Boys & Girls Clubs/YMCA/Scouts/Cubs/Brownies/Guides/Boys Brigade/Crusaders (over 50 members) £200

o | St John Ambulance (up to 50 members):- Cadets/Badgers £100
Q i St John Ambulance (over 50 members):- Cadets/Badgers £200
C(% m Brass and Silver Bands £400
R n Allotments £100
= 0 Arts Society £100
p Writers Clubs £100

q Theatre Groups £200

r Community Groups £100

S Beekeepers Groups £100

t Garden Clubs £150

u Tenants & Residents Association £100

v Websites - Initial design stage only £100

w Pigeon Clubs £200

X Clubs run From Churches/Chapels £200

y Sports Club (up to 50 members) £100

ya Sports Club (over 50 members) £200

aa Other - up to max £400

Latest Revision 15/7/15




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



Agenda Iltem 5

W
CAERPHILLY

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL

CAERFFILY
>

GRANTS TO THE VOLUNTARY SECTOR PANEL -
19TH DECEMBER 2019

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF GENERAL CRITERIA GRANTS

REPORT BY: CORPORATE DIRECTOR FOR EDUCATION & CORPORATE SERVICES

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT

11 To give Panel Members the opportunity to review the agreed amounts for General Criteria
grant awards according to the set categories.

2. SUMMARY

2.1 The report offers Panel Members the opportunity to review the agreed amounts for General
Criteria grant awards according to the set categories. Panel Members are also requested to
consider the submission from Mr Roger Evans and make recommendations as to whether to
take account of any of the suggestions in their review of the General Criteria.

3. RECOMMENDATIONS

3.1 Panel members are requested to make recommendations as to whether all the General
Criteria grant categories should be maintained moving forward and whether the grant
amounts for the individual categories should be increased.

3.2 Panel Members are requested to consider the submission from Mr Roger Evans and make
recommendations or otherwise for suggested changes to the General Criteria awards and
the application process.

4. REASONS FOR THE RECOMMENDATIONS

4.1 To ensure that the General Criteria are reviewed in accordance with the views expressed by
Panel Members at the meeting held on 24" July 2019.

5. THE REPORT

5.1 Panel Members will recall that at the last meeting of the Panel on 24" July 2019, a
discussion took place in relation to the need to review the General Criteria amounts to be
awarded for applications submitted by individuals and organisations via the Grants to the

Voluntary Sector budget. The last time any amendments were made to the amounts
awarded under the different categories was in July 2015.

Page 13



5.2

5.3

54

5.5

The set amounts that can be awarded against the individual categories are shown in the
table below for information.

Category | Criteria Amount
a OAP Association with own building £300
b OAP Association without own building £150
c Individuals (amateur) representing Wales at home £130
cl Individuals (amateur) representing Wales top up grant £120
d Individuals (amateur) representing Wales abroad £250
e Jazz Bands £100
f Choirs £100
g Junior sports clubs (up to 50 members) £100

gl Junior sports clubs (over 50 members) £200
h Boys & Girls Clubs/YMCA/Scouts/Cubs/Brownies/Boys Brigade/ £100
Crusaders (up to 50 members)
hl Boys & Girls Clubs/YMCA/Scouts/Cubs/Brownies/Boys Brigade/ £200
Crusaders (over 50 members)
[ St John Ambulance (up to 50 members) — Cadets/Badgers £100
j St John Ambulance (over 50 members) — Cadets/Badgers £200
m Brass and Silver bands £400
n Allotments £100
0 Arts society £100
p Writers clubs £100
q Theatre groups £200
r Community groups £100
S Beekeepers groups £100
t Garden clubs £150
u Tenants & Residents Association £100
v Websites — initial design stage only £100
w Pigeon clubs £200
X Clubs run from Churches/Chapels £200
y Sports club (up to 50 members) £100
z Sports club (over 50 members) £200
aa Other (maximum amount) £400

Panel members are requested to make recommendations as to whether all the General
Criteria categories should be maintained moving forward and whether the grant amounts
should be increased, given that they have remained at the same level since 2015. These
recommendations will be reported to Cabinet for approval, with a view to implementing the
changes from 1% April 2020.

Submission from Mr Roger Evans

On 13" September 2019 a question in relation to the Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget
was submitted for the Voluntary Sector Liaison Committee on 26" September 2019 by Mr
Roger Evans. Mr Evans presented his question at the meeting, and the attendees requested
that the content be brought to the attention of the Grants to the Voluntary Sector Panel.

Mr Evans’ submission outlines where the funding for the Grants to the Voluntary Sector
budget comes from, who can apply for it, where the money is spent, his conclusions and a
number of recommendations. The financial information included in the submission has been

gathered via a Freedom of Information request to Corporate Finance. A copy of the

submission is attached at Appendix 1.

Page 14




5.6

5.7

5.8

5.9

7.1

7.2

7.3

It should be noted that the analysis in the submission only focuses on the grants offered to
organisations and does not include those given to sporting individuals who represent Wales
at home or abroad, which also need to be taken account in terms of the wider context.

The submission makes the following recommendations:

e Improving publicity for the scheme

o Simplifying the application process by making the form easier to fill in and making it
available as a Word document online

¢ Reducing the number of categories of recipient from the current 27 to 8
Reviewing the levels of awards in each category

e Introducing an automatic grant scheme with an annual declaration or changing the
scheme to a two-yearly one

e Transferring grants to individuals to the Council’s ‘Sport Caerphilly’ section

Panel Members are asked to consider the submission from Mr Evans and make
recommendations or otherwise for suggested changes, which will be included in the report to
Cabinet.

Conclusion

The report offers Panel Members the opportunity to reconsider the level of General Criteria
awards, as requested in the meeting on 24™ July 2019. Panel Members are also asked to
consider the submission made by Mr Roger Evans, which has been referred to the Panel
from the Voluntary Sector Liaison Committee.

ASSUMPTIONS

There are no assumptions as the 2019-20 budgets have been confirmed, together with
carried forward underspends from previous years.

LINKS TO RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES
Corporate Plan 2018-2023

The report supports Objective 5 of the Corporate Plan 2018-2023 — Creating a county
borough that supports a healthy lifestyle in accordance with the Sustainable Development
Principle within the Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015.

Applications from individuals to the Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget enable them to
represent the county borough at a Wales or UK level or abroad, in their chosen sporting field.
Taking part in sports will enable these individuals to be physically active and help to ensure
that they lead healthy lifestyles.

Voluntary and community sector organisations make an important contribution to public
service provision across the county borough. Grants offered to these organisations via the
Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget and the Welsh Church Acts Fund will help to ensure
that they are able to provide the services required by residents within our local communities.
This will ensure that residents are able to look after their own health and well-being.

Page 15



8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

10.

10.1

11.

111

WELL-BEING OF FUTURE GENERATIONS

Voluntary and community sector organisations make an important contribution to public
service provision across the county borough and are key participants in the ‘Caerphilly We
Want’ Well-being Plan published on 3rd May 2018 under the Well-being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015. The Well-being Plan has four priorities — Positive Change,
Positive Start, Positive People and Positive Places.

This report links to the following Well-Being Goals within the Well-Being of Future
Generations (Wales) Act 2015:

A prosperous Wales

A healthier Wales

A more equal Wales

A Wales of cohesive communities

A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language

Grants awarded via the Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget contribute to the following
Well-Being Goals for Wales:-

e A prosperous Wales — grants offered to the voluntary and community sector will help
these organisations and the buildings they own and manage to become more financially
sustainable, and help them to provide much needed services to their local communities.

¢ A healthier Wales — providing opportunities for residents to receive local services that are
suited to their needs will help to improve their physical and mental well-being. Also
enabling individuals to represent Wales at national and international competitions in their
chosen sport, thereby improving their health and well-being.

¢ A more equal Wales — providing local services in community settings will help to ensure
that residents are able to fulfil their own potential, regardless of their background or
personal circumstances.

e A Wales of cohesive communities — community buildings are often at the heart of the
local community, which helps to ensure that our communities can thrive and there is a
focal point where residents can come together.

o A Wales of vibrant culture and thriving Welsh language — the activities that are provided
by the community and voluntary sector encourage residents to participate in the arts,
sports and recreational activities.

EQUALITIES IMPLICATIONS

There are no direct equalities implications arising from this report so no Equality Impact
Assessment has been undertaken.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are those set out in the report. Should the grant amounts for the
individual General Criteria categories be increased, this will have an impact on the level of
spend in relation to the Grants to the Voluntary Sector budget moving forward, but it is
difficult to quantify the increase, as it relies on individuals and organisations making grant
applications.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications.

Page 16



12. CONSULTATIONS

12.1 There are no consultation responses which have not been reflected in this report.

13. STATUTORY POWER

13.1 Local Government Act 1972 and 2003 and the Council’s Financial Regulations.

Author: Vicki Doyle — Policy Officer (doylevm@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Consultees:  Stephen Harris — Interim Head of Business Improvement Services
(harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Andrew Southcombe — Finance Manager (southak@caerphilly.gov.uk)
David Roberts — Principal Group Accountant (roberda@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Huw Jones — Senior Auditor (joneshd@caerphilly.gov.uk)
Kathryn Peters — Corporate Policy Manager (peterk@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Appendices:

Appendix 1  Submission from Mr Roger Evans

Page 17


mailto:doylevm@caerphilly.gov.uk
mailto:harrisr@caerphilly.gov.uk

CCBC Grants to the Voluntary Sector

Where does the money come from?

Areport is made to the Council's Grants to the Voluntary Sector Panel (an advisory
committee) three times a year (July, November and March) specifying the initial budget
(funded from the Council's core revenue budget and subject to increases for inflation and
reductions forany potential savings that are agreed), from which is deducted 'Discretionary
Rate Relief'; this is the relief granted to non-profit making organisations in respect of their
business rate liability for the properties that they occupy and is an estimate which is only
finalised atthe end of each financial year. To this is added any balances broughtforward
from the previous year, to give a "Total available'. These amounts (for the last six financial
years) are shown in Spreadsheet'VSGtotals - Sheet2'.

Who can apply for it?

Grants are disbursedto (1) voluntary organisations, and (2) individuals who representthe
county borough at county, national orinternational level. Applicants mustapply by filling in
a paper form, which must be requested from, and returned to, the appropriate officer.
There are currently 27 different categories of voluntary organisation, and the amount
awarded depends on the category of organisation (and in some cases, the number of
members it has), and, as regards OAP Associations, whetherthey have their own building
or not.

The amountawarded to individuals depends on whetherthey represent the county at
home or abroad.

Where has the money gone?

This report focuses on grants to organisations, although grants to individuals are included
in the summary at Spreadsheet'VSGtotals - Sheet1'.

In the last six years, 172 differentorganisations have received grants; the number of
awards has fallen from 78 in 2013-14 to 39 in 2018-19, giving an average of 53 awards per
year. The amountdisbursed has fallen from£14,325 to £5,750 and the average grant has
also fallen from£184 to £147. This means that the amountavailable (underspent) at the
end of each year hasrisen from £90,760 to £133,901. Discrepancies in the Carry forward/
Broughtforward figures each year are explained by the Council as 'The figures in the
March report are as stated “to date” which do notinclude the March requests which are
awarded/finalised in the meeting.'

Analysis of the recipients shows 'multiple' awards have been as follows:
Number of awards received 1 2 Ko 4 5 6
Number of organisations 111 23 13 12 7 6 Total172

Where an organisation has received only one award, it may indicate that it had no need for
a furthergrant, or that it found the process too complex, or that the organisation no longer
exists. Where organisations received multiple awards, it suggests they are clearly more
aware of the scheme and assiduous in applying regularly.

Analysis by type of organisation shows awards have been as follows:
Arts, Crafts & Music groups 25

Brass bands 2

Community groups 43
Environmental, incAllotments 10
OAP organisations 17

Sports, inc children & youth 29
Page 18



Youth & children's groups 34

Other
Total

12
172

Conclusions
GAVO, representing a range of voluntary organisations in the Council's area, is concerned

at:
[ )

the decline in the number of organisations applying for grants;
the decline in amounts awarded (which have been fixed atcurrentlevels fora
number of years); and

the increase in the amountof annual underspend.

Each of these factors means that local voluntary organisations are being deprived of
valuable funding resources which would enable them to better serve theirmembers and
communities.

Recommendations
In order to address the above issues, GAVO recommends that the Council considers:

1.
2

3.

i o

Improving publicity forthe scheme;

Simplifying the application process by making the form easier to fill in and making it
available as a 'Word' documenton-line;

Reducing the number of categories of recipientfrom 27 to the eightlisted above,
thatis, (1) Arts, Crafts & Music groups; (2) Brass bands; (3) Community groups; (4)
Environmental, incAllotments; (5) OAP organisations; (6) Sports, including children
& youth teams; (7) Youth & children’s groups;and (8) Other,

Reviewing the levels of award to each category to take accountofinflation;

Either, introducing an 'automatic' grant scheme to ensure as much as possible is
disbursed each year. This could be achieved by an initial registration scheme,
asking each organisation to register with the Council and submitthe necessary
'fixed' documentation, then making a simple annual declaration thatthe group is still
active and claiming the grant for that year (at whatever level the Council chooses to
set it);

. Or changing the scheme to a two-yearly (biennial) one, to reduce the administrative

burden on both the voluntary organisation and the officer operating it. This would
require the amountof grant to be doubled; and

. Transferring grants to individuals to the Council's 'Sport Caerphilly' section, which

appears to be a more logical place for applicants to turn to for such support.

Page 19




| abed

000G 0005 ajjua)d uelsuyy siseQ poomyoeg

00005 aljeay | i poomyoelg

00002 SUOIJEDIUNWIWOY g JO Spualld poomyoe|g

00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ SIBJIND [8uied
00°00¢ 00°00¢ dnoig) aijesy] sempag
00001 00001 00001 00°001 00°001L 801D SIBIIM sempag
00'00% 00°00v 00°00S Jpueg sseig [N | sempsg

0000} dnolc) ebox peobleg

00001 qnio sjeley ueyjooyg pachieg

00002 00°00¢ SOlISBUWAD nppjosH paobleg

00°00L SyuewW}ol|y peob.e |0a pecbieg

00001 00°001L 00001 0004 11040 9010/ S|elN paoblieg
00°001 00001 00°00L 00°001 Re1005 1y 1UISIq g paobleg

00°0.2 ale) siuyUy

00°001 Aaioog 1y jseq shsfieA pIN paobly

00092 Jseg sAsjiep piN peobiy

00°0LYy yoINyQ sned s bmssAaqy

00°05¢ dnolg) [e100S OMSIO ASl[eA ¢3ly

00'06 an|o buixog Jageusd (sdly

00°0.p YOWA Asliep @y

00'00¢ 04 Asllen Jegly
00°6€L SIN0og zES%Pﬁm

00°001 saping s,ulpepy 1s Ajydised e

00°Gvy SIN0og abpLgmaN o€

00'Gv sqny abpugmaN o€

00°001 seping Aliydiee) .2
00001 sajumoig Afiydieed |z

00°00L S|UMOIg UOSIN ,,Z

00'sv saping Ajiydise) 2

007001 SIN0OG YOBUA PEISA |

00°00L SapING YOBUA pessA L

00001 00°00L apeblg suIo yoepeiquery |
00°001 sjnoog A9jjeA Jeqy |

00°001 smoquiey Ajjiydiee) |

00°00L smoquiey Jueui | |
00°001 00°00} 00°S¥y 0006 sejumolg jueult |
00°Gv smoquiey abpuUgmaN |

00001 00°06 soluMO.g SBPUGMEN |

61L-810C |8L-210C |iL-910C 91-6102 S-¥102 vi-€i02 sjueio 10}02g AlejunjoA




¢ obed

00°001 lleH abe(liA usmoai] uljwniy
00001 DD MOIAPOOAA '8 UOPUSY UlfWinID
00°00Z 00°09¢€ 00°09¢ D4V SIB}JS Usmoal | uljwni)
00°001 00°00L 00°00} 00°00} 00°00} 00°0S SJUBWIO|lY UAMjuad uljwniy
000G} 00°002 00°001 00°005 uolebiABN JO spusli4 ujjwnid
00°00l 00°001 00°00¢ ani [y ulwniy
00°001L sueayaAed uijwnl)
00°002 00°00¢ 00°00Z 00°00C sioyely shayssol)
00°002 00052 Yo sndeg usewuadsaoi)
00°00€ 00°0S2 IleH 8IBjd\\ ¥ dVO usewuadssoi)
00°00Z IoUN0) IN0DS JoUISIT 1D
00°052 an|o uenog Ayeid
00°001 00°001 00°001 a.jueD YINOA peobusH ueo
00°00l 000 pueq zzer solsaley\ peobusH U
00°001 00°00L pueg zzer 1$81044 U0
00°002 00°002 4oy ISIPoysIN speosed
00002 00°00¢C 00°0€L (dv0) aniD uosyoun speoseq
00°00C 00002 00°0¢} (dVO) sieyeid apeosed
000§ 0005 SJUSWIO||Y J0U3SIQ R Opeos
00°002 uoinjog ssauyi4 oBIPIgE
00002 Ammwcm\swv uaJpjiyg . jeed 10} uonepuno4 cm_._QEmU
00°052 dnoiy uoddng axons 909
00°00S yoInyo smaipuy is Ajjlydise)d
00°001 gn|o [e120S 1No) 8109 Ajiydieed
00001 00001 dnoug) sjuepisay UnoQ uedaaal | Ajiiydieed
00°001 lloy) seipe Ajpydise)
00°00C anio spy Yo suolieN [y Ajlydieed
00°0S1 00°0G1 000Gl 000Gl 00°0EL $SY dVO PieM suiHe 1S Ajydise)
00°005 yejsawoH Ajjiydieed
00°001 anue) s,uaIpjiyd e|qeud Ajliydiee)
000/ Jioys s,uaipjiyd Ajiydised
0000} 00091 00°051 sjpadsold Aemesne) Ajjiydised
00002 Aya1008 1o1381Q 9 AlliydieeD
00°001 00°002 00001 00°00¢ 00°SEL ueyopng
00°00} dnolg Wwo) webuad 3 1p4 eluepud
0005l anio g Jipyiug
00°00} D4 [eUOnN}ISuUoD Jipyig
00°001 do poddng axoss poomxoelg
00°00G 94 poomoeig
00001 82104 1epe)d >E._< w>§0n_ 2 JUDMC) pooMydeld




¢ abey

00°0S2 dnoig axesy] Wwo) sbpugmeN

00°05¢ yoinyg ishideg qe abpugmeN

00001 auluQ abpugmaN

00001 00001 00001 007001 00°0S 00°0S SJUBWIO||Y PY PloLySY aBplLGMaN
00001 ALNTD MmN

00°00¢ 00001 04V sisijeAe) Uos|aN

00052 sjejidsoH ui aisn|y

00°0. siaxe Apojsiy

00°0S. wes] oldwhiQ [e10ads Spos|iy eboy]

00001 00001 N4 ualePp

00°00¢ SSY VO JaumoAsaep

00001 de) ebejlioH JoWWMOIASeB
00°002 [EAIISS] Us|oByy 18Mmo™]

00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°0S¢ 00°0S5¢ WiWoD aJe)jap\ SUosiad paby Yoepeiquel]
0005 SjUBWIO]Y 1S {0CYOS Yoepelique|T

000.¢ J4V yoepeiquel

00008 Isni L sime uensLyd e Ajeyd Jeoued spiy

00°SY wiea | uojewlod Jewnr

00°SEL qn|Q buipry US|

00°GElL an|o dlseuWAS uAs|

0000} asIMUESH
0000} slaqqueq ugMmo

00°00G $aIp|O USp|oD)]

00001 00001 gnjd Buymog saipeT yoeyio
00001 $ea(] 1o} gn|Q Aepsan | Yoeyio

00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°00¢ 00°05¢ 00°0S¢ salwwo) aejldap s,8]doad PIO Yoeylo
00°0G1 00°0G1 00°0¢l 00°0¢ct SSY dVO yoellln

000Gl 00051 00051 00°0¢l 00°0¢l SSY dVO Id Uolay @ 0t smalpuy yoejlo

00°00¢ 9a)IWLWOY [eIo0S Yslied Joebljjen

00°001L 00°00¢ A)a100g [edlIoIsIH Joebyjeg)

00°002 00002 00002 00°002 00°002 aneay | siefeld Joebijje
00°001 do Jg|ppo] % Jayiop siuLdioo4
0005 SuaLL}O||yY Simog uAjbleug

00002 uolhiepuno4 |euoljeonp3

00°00¢ wes| uoneuuo Alun soueq
00°001 SSY sjuspisay YoejullRjum)

00°00¢ 00°06¢ SSY 8JejIsp\ B lIBH dVO weswum)

00°001L uonesiuebio buibuy uleswmd

0008 sSy buijBuy WEswWM)

00°00€ salyM AlnD




t abey

00°00S suwiwelbold Uondy YINOA Yo s,pired is

00°001 dnoug [ejo0g s,8leD 1S

00001 Q:QO wwo) sauliayied i1s

00°002 00°001 (Uoissaideq Jsuieby diaH J19S) 3AvHS

00°002 DIQA ppAusyBuas

00°00} i1snl] uojealasald ajised mtwazm_

00002 D4 pajuN eosty

007002 diysseuped wwod ubig A) 3 eosiy

00052 SUaZI)ID JOlUSS BISIY

00002 do BulA|4 Juems Asuwiyy

00002 00002 aniobuiAld pY S 109]8S 8jise) Asuwiuy
00°001 00°001 00°001 00°00¢C 00°00C anjo aisnip Asjiep AsuwAuy
00°GEL anio sale|uyy AsjieA AsuwAyy

00001 00°002 00°002 an|o stuug ] sjqe ulig A 18y AsuwAyy

00002 00002 00°002 00002 aniDBuikd pY S Aallep AeuwAyy

00°00} 00°001 00°SY S3pING) UO08S Jojuag As|leA AsuWwAyY
00°00¢ 00002 00°002 00°05¢ Yy Isideg [onusd ASuWAQY

00°001L 00°00} PIIND Jamo|4 seipeT AsuwAly
00°00L | 0000L | 00°00L | 0000L | 000G 00°0SZ djeH Jsoued spueH buidjeH AsuwAgg]
00°0S SjuaL0||y ASUWAYH

00°001 00°001 00°001 0005 SjusLUJOjly poomsuaARY
00°0S1 00051 00092 ssy dvO uAjjouod

00°00L ssy sjuswiofly uAjojjuod
00°001 yeld pied uApopuod

00°S¥ D4 sJels ||y uAopuod

0000l 00°001 00001 00°001 00°001 dnouo py uApojiuod

00°0Gl ssy dVO uneyue|juod

00°00S (D¥) Bua) PRJUOY S,UBIPIIYD Ylelue|jjuod

00°001 00°'001 SSY Sjueua ] @ SjuspIsay umolsdi|liyd

00°002 U smalipuy 1S [0aylhued

00°00} 00001 00°00L SSY SjueUd] aigAued

00002 14 e 11 joayepeduad

00°0SGl an|o lesuog WepuAlD elepyeQ

00°00% 00°00¥% 00°00% 00°00S pueg JoA|IS jep)eQ
00°00Z Agbny Ul efepxeQ

00°002 auoZ 8y] e[ep)eQ

00002 00002 00002 00002 qnjD Uoabld Buioey a[ep)e0
00°0SG1 00°05} 00051 00'05} 00°0¢l 00°0¢) SSY dVO 8jepye0
00001 SSYy S8y apisiued mwntn;mz

00001 007001 T IEEN




G obed

00'¥L¥6Y1L [002SYLLL] 0022716 | 00°'GL0SGS | 00°Z60€6 | 00°'Z8€68 | (PesIngsiq — sjgejieny) piemiod Aled pajoadx3
00'¥S2+9l 00265121 |00'29L601L | 00°'GL9Z. [00°ZLGoLL |00 290€L1 a|qe|ieAe [ejo
00°.¥.€Z | 0069L¥E [ 0088181 |00'65€8L- | 00'#SZEE | 00°2288¢E A SIY} Uoneoo|iy
00°2050¥L | 00°'€2+06 | 00'¥.606 | 0042606 | 00°852¢8 | 00°S¥Ty.L Ad snoinaid woly 8
[}

oo'ov8vl | ooovicl | 00°069zL | 0o'obsiL | o0o'sivez | 00s89¢cz pasingsip e§g}
00202 65°091 G2'602C 19881 v9'€Ll 00'G61 Jueib sbesay”
00°G¥ 00°LS 00°€S 00°GY 00°99 00°8¥ S|enpliaipul 0 J8qUINN

00°0606 | 000618 | 00°060LL | 0O0°06¥8 | 00'09FLL | 0009¢6 dal syiods [euojeu [enpiAipu|
vy Ll 69¥S1 86°091 GSHoL 8c'891 59'e8l JUeib aberony
00°6€ 00'2€ 00'L¥ 00'SS 00'LL 00'8. suonesiuebio jo JequinN

00°0S/S | 00°0S6% | 00°0099 | 000506 | 00°SS6LL | 00'SZevl suopesiuebiQ :[ejol

00°00¢ (Z) sdvO umouyun

00°00L D1V YoeuA pensA

00°0G1 00°0SG1 00°0S1 dVO YoeuA pensa

00°001 00°001 000/ JIOYQ S[B|\ YoBUAN PBIISA

00°GY wea| mtmm_< Me-] pelisA

00°002 DY 21Bjja\ NPPSAUA

00°001L SSY Wwio) sjuspisay SlIAM

00'001 00°00L slipoyeq Asjlea

00°001 ey g buijeay sAsjjep

00°001 eibjeAwoliqi sAsjjep

00°002 D4V spligen|g seuloyial |

00°00L 00°0§ SuBLU}Oj|Y JIydil L

00°00¢C ani Aepsiny




Lo'eel
0szZ'vl
LGL'spl
L0S'0¥L
vy
689°'L21
€ee'6ll
yoJep

vev'es
00S'¥1
¥€6°'L9
¥.6'06
oro‘ee-
880°7G¢
8¥0°'62¢C
yotep

LWL'IEL  $STPOL
oL¥'olL 0
LGL'8vlL  $STPOl
0S'0¥L  L0S'Ov)
y9'L Lvl'eT
689°LLL  98G'GSL
g€ee'6LlL  gecell
JBQUIBAON Anp
61-8102

G009 GlLo'cs
06b'.L 0
Geg'/9 GL9'z.L
v16'06 ¥16°06
6EY'EC-  6GE'8L-
AT A4 TANNAN A 74
8¥0'6¢Cc 810'6¢C
JaquisaoN  Ajnp

91-9102

0L0'¥0L
ov8'ol
0s8'0z1
€206
lzy'oe
06€'G¥L
218°G/L
yoiep

8re'00}
GE0'SL
€8e'GlL1L
8gz'es
Ggel'ee
G60'c2e
0ge'sse
yalep

| abed

Z6L'8LL  vTLiLO0L
00¥'9 0
z6s'vel  vzlL'loL
€2Y'06 €206
691 'vE Log'LL
8y9'l¥L  91G'8S1
L18'GLL  L18'GLL
JOqUIBAON Anp
81-1102
8€€'06 ZLsoLl
GLe'L 0
€65'e0l  ZLS'9LL
g6c'cs 8Gz'es
G62'0C 16 TA%>
GZ6'veC  996°12¢
0ce'sse  02z'sse
JBQWIBAON Anp
Si-vi0¢e

yoiepw

09.°06
syl
rAYA ]
STyl
196°¢€E
Xes AR
8h¥'1LGe
youep

G18'20L  zZ9l'e60L
069'6 0
G0oS'cLlL  29l'60lL
v.6'06 v.6'06
LEG'LT 88l '8l
L1G'1SL  098'vSlL
8v0'cLl  8¥0'CLL
JaquidAoN  Anp
L1-910¢
68510l  /90°cll
066'6 0
6.G°LLL  L90°'€L)
SYe'vL SYe'y.
vee'le zz8'se
vil'vle  9z9'zie
2142 S TANNE 1 4 A AeT4
JaqwidAoN  Anp
vi-€10¢C

age 25

mc_c_mEmba:oE,q

alep 0} papleme sjuels)
a|ge|lene [ejo |

A4 snoinaid woly 4/g leg
19bpnq Buiuieway

o 9)ey Aleuol}aiosi(] sso
19Bpnq [eny|

Buiurewsal unowy

ajep 0] papleme sjueln)
d|qejieAe [ejo |

Ad snoinaid wody 4/9 eg
196png Bulujeway

N aley Aleuoljelosiq sso
}ebpnq [eniu|



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



	Agenda
	3 Cynhaliwyd y Panel Grantiau i'r Sector Gwirfoddol ar 24 Gorfennaf 2019.
	4 Ceisiadau am Gymorth Ariannol.
	Atodiad 1

	5 Adolygiad o'r Grantiau Meini Prawf Cyffredinol.

